CORVETTES OF CLARKSVILLE

Meeting held at Serra Chevrolet December 5th, 2023

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER – at 5:30 PM by President, Bill Calabrese.

Nathaniel Washington led us in prayer and the Pledge of Allegiance.

Bill welcomed everyone and recognized birthdays this month:

Jim Chandler, Cindy Stuard.

Bill explained that Carl Cewinski just called in and reported that he and Karen had just been involved in a five car accident on their way to our meeting. Fortunately there were no injuries and they were not driving their new C8.

Bill welcomed new Board member, Dawn Lisandrelli who will serve as Treasurer in 2024. Also, that Jeff Crowder will serve as our new Vice President and give support to new Events Coordinator, Mark Zellers.

VICE PRESIDENT – Elijah Roach thanked the Club Members and the Board for doing an outstanding job during the years he was Vice President.

He said it's been fun but time for some new blood to take over. He plans on staying around and being a part of the action. He urged everyone to participate in activities and continue to recruit new members.

SECRETARYS REPORT – Bill Magerkurth confirmed that everyone received the Minutes of our November Meeting and asked if there were any additions or corrections. There were none. Motion to approve by Mark Zellers, seconded by Nathaniel Washington. Motion carried.

An updated Membership Roster will be published prior to year end. Bill asked that any changes be reported to him ASAP.

TREASURER'S REPORT – Bill M confirmed that the Treasurer's Report was mailed out with the Meeting Agenda that everyone should have received.

The October balance was emailed to members. Motion to approve by Jeff Crowder, seconded by Elijah Roach. Motion carried.

this month. Our Social this month will be the Christmas Party on
December 10th. Staging will be at Sams Club @ 4 PM.

Jeff added that we need a lot of new ideas in 2024. Any suggestions should be submitted to Jeff or Mark Zellers.

WEBMASTER REPORT – Nathaniel Washington thanked everyone for their help in sending pictures and keeping our Website up to date. If anyone has any questions, Nate looks forward to answering them.

Remember; always check our **Website**: https://corvettesofclarksville.com/;

Pictures should be sent to,

corvettesofclarksville@gmail.com

NCCC GOVERNORS REPORT – Carl Cewinski (see remarks after meeting.)

NCM LIAISON — Mark Zellers (newly appointed) getting set up with NCM.

OLD BUSINESS - None

NEW BUSINESS – James Corlew has been bought out by Serra Chevrolet. Due to Serra's new hours (closing at 7 PM), we will now be having our Monthly Meetings at 5:30 PM.

CORVETTE TRIVIA – Dan Gurga asked – Who bought the first 2024 Z06?

Answer – Mike Furman (sold over 6000 corvettes)

Nathaniel Washington asked – What was the inspiration for the Corvette's name?

Answer – Named after a small highly maneuverable warship called "Corvette".

50/50 RAFFLE – Mark Zellers won \$22

MOTION TO ADJOURN – by Jeff Crowder, seconded by Nathaniel Washington.

Motion Passed.

MEETING ADJOURNED - @ 6:00 PM

After the meeting, Carl and Karen thankfully arrived safe and sound. Carl urged us all to get our dues in and reconsider joining NCCC. Send dues to:

Corvettes of Clarksville @ PO Box 31625, Clarksville, TN 37040

Submitted by:

Bill Magerkurth, CoC Secretary